

MINUTES OF MEETING



HERITAGE PANEL MEETING

Venue	Conference Room, Station Street, Mullumbimby
Date	Thursday, 9 May 2019
Time	9.00am

BYRON SHIRE COUNCIL

HERITAGE PANEL MEETING MINUTES

9 MAY 2019

Minutes of the Heritage Panel Meeting held on Thursday, 9 May 2019

File No: I2019/720

PRESENT: Cr A Hunter, Cr J Hackett

Staff: Chris Larkin (Manager Sustainable Development), Nancy Tarlo (Heritage Planner), Deborah Wray (Council Heritage Advisor, Noreen Scott (Minute Taker)

Members: Chris Cooney (Mullumbimby/Brunswick Valley Historical Society)
Robyn Wright
Joe Vescio

APOLOGIES:

Cr B Cameron (Chair), Cr J Martin, Shannon Burt (Director Sustainable Environment and Economy), Don Osborne (Bangalow Historical Society), Robert Sampimon (Byron Bay Historical Society), Norman Graham (Arakwal)

The meeting was not held due to lack of quorum. Discussion on the following items took place with the members in attendance.

Report No. 4.1 2019 Meeting dates

File No: I2019/662

Report No. 4.2 Heritage Program Update 2018-19

File No: I2019/663

Report No. 4.3 Heritage Panel member updates

File No: I2019/664

Report No. 4.4 Minutes of previous meeting held 30 August 2018

File No: I2019/674